Minutes of a meeting of the Finance & Corporate Overview Scrutiny Committee of the Bolsover District Council held in the Council Chamber, The Arc, Clowne, on Thursday, 7th September 2023, at 14:00 hours.

PRESENT:-

Members:-

Councillor Lucy King in the Chair

Councillors: David Bennett, Rowan Clarke, Justin Gilbody, Sally Renshaw and Jen Wilson.

Also in attendance was Councillor Clive Moesby (Portfolio Holder for Resources) and Councillor Duncan Haywood (Junior Cabinet Member for Resources).

Officers: Jim Fieldsend (Monitoring Officer), Theresa Fletcher (Section 151 Officer), Kath Drury (Information, Engagement & Performance Manager) and Hannah Douthwaite (Governance & Civic Officer).

FCOS17-23/24 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received on behalf of Councillors Chris Kane and Tom Munro.

FCOS18-23/24 URGENT ITEMS OF BUSINESS

There were no urgent items of business.

FCOS19-23/24 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest made.

FCOS20-23/24 MINUTES - 26TH JULY 2023

Moved by Councillor David Bennett and seconded by Councillor Justin Gilbody **RESOLVED** that the minutes of a Finance and Corporate Overview Scrutiny Committee held on 26th July 2023 be approved as a correct record.

FCOS21-23/24 LIST OF KEY DECISIONS AND ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE

Committee considered the List of Key Decisions and items to be considered in private document.

RESOLVED that the List of Key Decisions and items to be considered in private document be noted.

FCOS22-23/24 FINANCIAL OUTTURN 2022/23

The Section 151 Officer updated Members on the outturn position of the Council for the 2022/23 financial year. Following the meeting of the Finance and Corporate Overview Scrutiny Committee the report would also be presented to Executive on 11th September 2023.

The Council had published its draft statement of accounts in respect of 2022/23, and this was now subject to the independent audit from Mazars, the Council's external auditors. Until the accounts were agreed by the external auditors, they were still subject to amendment.

It was noted that an increasing number of residents within the district were struggling with the continued increase in the cost of living with the addition of still recovering financially from the effects of the Covid 19 pandemic.

Paragraph 2.13 of the report detailed the various financial support schemes that were provided by the Government to help households during 2022/23. The table showed the amount paid to the Council as a billing authority against the amount that was paid out.

Moved by Councillor Justin Gilbody and seconded by Councillor Sally Renshaw **RESOLVED** that (1) the outturn position in respect of the 2022/23 financial year be noted,

- (2) the transfers to earmarked reserves of £1.955m and £0.043m as outlined in detail in paragraphs 2.3 and 2.17 of the report, be noted,
- (3) the proposed carry forward of capital budgets detailed in appendix 4 to the report, totalling £10.173m, be noted

(Section 151 Officer)

FCOS23-23/24 BUDGET MONITORING REPORT

The Section 151 Officer updated Members on the current financial position following the guarter 1 monitoring exercise.

It was noted that a number of Council services were transferred to Dragonfly Developments on 1st April 2023. Following this, the Council would make payments to Dragonfly Developments in line with the Service Level Agreements. The services transferred were:

- Economic Development
- Facilities Management
- Property/Commercial Asset Management
- Property Services and Estates
- · Repairs and Maintenance
- Tourism

The General Fund Revenue Account Summary was attached as appendix 1 to the report. The original budget for 2023/24 showed a deficit of £0.018m - the current budget showed that this had reduced to £0.054m surplus after the increase in council tax and various other small movements.

The Housing Revenue Account summary for the first quarter of 2023/24 was attached as appendix 3 to the report. The original budget for 2023/24 showed a balanced budget with neither a surplus or deficit, and this continued to be the case within the current budget.

It was noted that at the end of the first quarter there was an adverse variance of £0.211m caused by a reduction in income due to a higher level of void properties than budgeted for. The budget estimate was 3% but the position at the end of quarter 1 was 3.64%.

Moved by Councillor David Bennett and seconded by Councillor Sally Renshaw **RESOLVED** that (1) the monitoring position of the General Fund at the end of the first quarter as detailed in Appendix 1 to the report, (a net favourable variance of £0.512m against the profiled budget), and the key issues highlighted within the report be noted,

(2) the position on the Housing Revenue Account (HRA), the Capital Programme and Treasury Management at the end of the first quarter, Appendices 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6 to the report, be noted.

(Section 151 Officer)

FCOS24-23/24 AMBITION PLAN TARGETS PERFORMANCE UPDATE – APRIL TO JUNE 2023

The Information, Engagement & Performance Manager updated Members on performance against the Ambition Plan Targets for April 2023 to June 2023.

Out of the 31 targets, 20 (65%) were on track, 2 (6%) had achieved their outturn for 2022/23, 1 (3%) was under review, and 8 (26%) had achieved their outturns previously.

Out of the 50 performance indicators, 36 (72%) had a positive outturn, 12 (24%) had a negative outturn, and 2 (4%) were within target.

Appendices to the report provided a detailed breakdown of targets by service area, and a detailed breakdown of negative performance indicators, which included an explanation of why each target had not been met.

Moved by Councillor Justin Gilbody and seconded by Councillor David Bennett **RESOLVED** that the quarterly outturns against the Council Ambition 2020-2024 targets and relevant performance indicators be noted.

FCOS25-23/24 FINANCE AND CORPORATE OVERVIEW SCRUTINY COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME 2023/24

Committee considered their work programme 2023/24.

It was noted that the programme may be subject to change should additional reports/presentations be required, or if items needed to be rearranged for alternative dates.

RESOLVED that the Finance and Corporate Overview Scrutiny Committee Work Programme 2023/24 be noted.

The meeting concluded at 14:40 hours.